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Marble Springs, the home of the first governor of TennesseeX" ﬁﬁﬂﬂs
Sevier, is located at the foot of a spur of Bays Mountain, abQui:
five miles south of Knoxville off U.S. Highway U44l. It receiv
name from Sevier because of the numerous springs and marble dep081ts
nearby.

The property on which Marble Springs stands had belonged to Sevier
prior to 1790, and was part of a grant of 640 acres he had received
from the State of North Carolina. A pioneer station or outpost had
been in operation on the site when Sevier acquired the property, and
some buildings were in existence. These were put to use and additional
structures, such as a corncrib, springhouse, smokehouse, barn, stables,
and servants' quarters were added. 1In addition to these, several
two-story guest houses were constructed. The eventual cluster of
buildings has been likened to a Hamlet 'and ‘as such made an ideal

place to receive friends and official guests, as well as to accomodate
his large family.

| Of all the original log buildings,. only the main cabin remains. The
property passed from the Sevier family in 1818 through a succession

of owners who farmed the land until farm operations proved unprofitabld
to small producers. Through the years various changes were made. In
the 1930's, the exterior of the logs were covered with weatherboarding
and a tin roof was put on the cabin. The interior walls were covered
with pine ceiling boards. In 1929 the kitchen was destroyed by fire.

In'I94]1 the Tennessee” léglslatdré appropriated funds to purchase the
site and restore the only remaining home of the state’'s first gover-
nor!: :‘Little was done toward restoration until 1957 when a log
caretaker’'s house was built. In 1961 and 1962 work continued on repairp
and restdration on the main building, including the replacing of some
logs, rebuilding of the stone chimney and flreplace, repairing the
fldor and joists, and chinking and daubing the logs. A new roof

of hand-riven shingles from a large white oak on the place was put on
the cabin.

and consists of two rooms, one upper and one on the ground floor. A
narrow stairway in the northwest corner leads to the upper quarters
where a single window afforded light. The flooring is of native pine,
and the rafters are made of pine poles.

The kitchen, rebuitt in 1963 according to the original dimensions, is
13 feet by 17 feet, and is constructed of oak logs obtained nearby.
It is east of the main cabin, separated by a dogtrot, and has a lean-
to built on the back. At the east end is a spacious hearth and
fireplace. The stick chimney is of heart poplar, plastered with
mortar.

Recoﬁstfueféd_oﬁtbﬁiidihgé include a springhouse, smokehouse, and
loomhouse. TFuture plans include the reconstruction of other out-

h

The two-story structure, made of pine logs, measures 20 feet by 2U feef,

%gllgln%s to £es§or e the site to its original appearance when Sevier
ive ar prlngs
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE| i

Marble Springs is 51gn1f1cant because of its arehltecture, typlcal
of the style of the early Tennessee frontier which is rapidly
disappearing. Its primary significance, however, lies in the fact
that it is the only remalnlng home of Tennessee's first governor,

John Sevier, who occupies a place in importance second to none

in the bu1ld1ng of the state.

Sevier was born in the present Rockingham County, Virginia, on
September 23, 1745. He attended the common schools of Fredericksburg
and Staunton Academy., Appointed a captain of Colonial Militia by
Governor Dunmore, he fought in some final battles of the French and
Indian war under George Washington. In 1773 he settled on the
Watauga in what is now East Tennessee and became a leader in the
Watauga Association. He engaged in farming and various business
ventures, when necessary foregoing all else to lead in warding off
Indian attacks or rounding up militia'to pursue the Indians after
one of their frequent raids. He established such an invincible
reputation that settlers and Indians alike developed an awesome
respect for his military prowess. Historians record thirty-five
Indian battles to his credit without a single defeat, all with a
loss of only fifty-six men. As an organizer of the "Mountain Men"
mustering at Sycamore Shoals, he was instrumental in the defeat of
the British at King's Mountain on October 7, 1780. In recognition
of his skill in battle, in 1791 President Washington appointed him
Brigadier-General of the Washington District of the territory south
of the River Ohio.

As illustrious and successful as it was, Sevier's military career
was equaled, if not exceeded, by his civil and political services
spanning over forty years. One of the commissioners of the original
Watauga Association, his leadership was sought thereafter for
virtually every official undertaking of the western settlers. He
was elected governor of the short-lived state of Franklin, serving
from 1785 to 1788 and, as the earliest representative from the
Mississippi Valley, was sent to the first Unlted States Congress by
North Carolina. Upon the admission of Tennessee as the sixteenth
state of the Union, Sevier was elected as its first governor a and
served for six terms, 1796-1801 and 1803-1809. After his guber-
natorial service he became a member of the State Senate and later
represented Tennessee for two terms in Congress until 1815
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8. Significance (cont.)

Sevier was appointed by President Madison to establish the boundary
line between Alabama and the Creek Nation. He left Marble Springs
June 10, 1815, became ill and died on September 2U4. He was buried
near Fort Decatur, Alabama, and in 1889 his remains were moved to
Knoxville and re-interred in the courtyard.

Marble Springs served as Sevier's home from 1790 to 1815, with the
exception of the time spent in Knoxville while he was governor

It stands today as a visible memorial to one of Tennessee's most
outstanding leaders.




